Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: October 15, 2020 9:27 AM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Cc: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC)

Subject: RE: Federal Gov't plans to build isolation/ quarantine camps - Request for Proposal
Hey Tyler,

This is a DND issue. I've sent the other one to them for lines. I'll follow up, but | would suggest you send Kaylie to DND
as well.

From: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC)

Sent: October 15, 2020 9:25 AM

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca>

Cc: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>

Subject: FW: Federal Gov't plans to build isolation/ quarantine camps - Request for Proposal

Hey Chelsea, could you share lines on this? This is the second time I’'m seeing this topic come through an MP office, and
with MPP Hillier raising it in the leg we could see more.

From: Longfield, Lloyd - Assistant 2 [mailto:Lloyd.Longfield.A2@parl.gc.ca]

Sent: October 15, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Freeman, Tyler (SPAC/PSPC) <tyler.freeman@canada.ca>

Subject: Fw: Federal Gov't plans to build isolation/ quarantine camps - Request for Proposal

Good morning Tyler,
| hope that you're keeping well and staying healthy.

| wanted to reach out as our office is starting to receive a few inquiries regarding
isolation/internment/quarantine camps being built. It seems this issue has been discussed in the Ontario
legislature but pertains to Federal decisions. I've included an email below for example, as well as a link that
some of our constituents have sent us who have expressed concerns over

this: https://buyandsell.gc.ca/procurement-data/tender-notice/PW-ZL-105-38463

I'm wondering if you have any more information or insight you could share with me on this subject, and any
lines that you may have on the subject which could help in responding to some of the concerns expressed on
the issue? Anything you could provide would be greatly appreciated.

Thank you so much!

Kaylie Stathopulos
Legislative Assistant
Office of MP Lloyd Longfield
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